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CC:  
Office of Chair Ronen 
Johanna Saenz, Sheriff’s Department 
Katherine Johnson, Sheriff’s Department 
Tara Moriarty, Sheriff’s Department  
Rich Jue, Sheriff’s Department 
Christian Kropff, Sheriff’s Department 
LaShaun Williams, Adult Probation Department 
Xang Hang, Mayor’s Budget Office 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: Paul Miyamoto, Sheriff 

Cristel M. Tullock, Chief Adult Probation Officer 
Anna Duning, Budget Director, Mayor’s Budget Office 
 

FROM: Stephanie Cabrera, Assistant Clerk,  
Homelessness and Behavioral Health Select Committee 

 
DATE:  April 19, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Homelessness and Behavioral Health Select Committee has 
received the following hearing request, introduced by Chair Ronen on April 12, 2023: 
 

File No.  230428 
 

Hearing on the status of programming and funding for Cameo House, 
Norma Hotel, and any other successful transitional housing programs that 
serve criminally-involved people including women and transitional aged 
young adults, specifically examining why these successful and popular 
programs with proven positive impacts on homelessness are cut from the 
Mayor's Budget every single fiscal year; and requesting the Sheriff's 
Department, the Adult Probation Department and the Mayor's Budget Office 
to report. 
 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102. 
 
 






